

[REDACTED]

From: Trial Chamber V Communications
Sent: 16 February 2021 17:59
To: OTP CAR IIB Managers; OTP CAR IIB Case Management; D29 Yekatom Defence Team; D30 Ngaissona Defence Team; V44 LRV Team OPCV; V44 LRV Team; V45 LRV Team
Cc: Trial Chamber V Communications; [REDACTED]
Subject: Responses to the Yekatom Defence's request to set a deadline for the lifting of standard redactions on leads and sources

Dear Counsel,

The Chamber takes note of the Yekatom Defence's request to set a deadline for the lifting of standard redactions on leads and sources (T-014-ENG RT, p.21, lines 5-24).

Responses thereto, if any, may be submitted per email by Thursday, 18 February 2021.

Kind regards, TC V